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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 2 1 , 2006 

Patrick M. Bryan, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 060151-E1 

Dear Mr.Bryan: 

Thls will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of revisions to access to premises 
section of Tariff Sheet No. 6.020, by Florida Power & Light Company, was filed in this office on 
February 20, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If medation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an adrrrrmstrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w\*w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To : Rosanne Gervasi 

Subject: RE: 

-.....------ 

Thursday, April 06, 2006 9:13 AM 

Per this e-mail, we have added. 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2006 2:23 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: 

Kim, please add Mr. Palenzuela as an interested person to docket no. 060151-EI (FPL). 
Thanks. 

From: Alex Palenzuela [mailto:APalenzuela@wsh-law.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2006 2:15 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject : 

This message, together wit11 any attachmenrs. is intenclecl only for the aclclressee. IK may contain ini'or~nation which is legall: 
privileged. confidential arid exempt froni disclosure. IT 5 o u  are not the intended recipient, 5 ou cire liercby notified that an> 
disclosure. copying, distribution, usc. or' ant action or reliarice 011 this comniunication is strictly prohibited If 5 ou ha\ e rcccil cd 
this c-mail in error, pi notify thu ientier immcdia~cl~ by relephone (305-854-0800) or by rcturn c - n ~ i l  and dclcic ll1c inessdge. 
along with any attachments. 
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Kay Flynn 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To : 

Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 10/3/06 

Friday, September 29, 2006 345 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 9/29/06, and is now available on the PSC website: 

ht~://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.as~x?id=l68 

10/2/2006 



News Release - Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 10/3/06 

0 
State of Florida 

0 

NEWS RELEASE 
9/29/2006 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 10/3/06 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for 
consideration by the Commission at the October 3, 2006, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 4: DOCKET NUMBER 060555-El- PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 
25-1 7.0832, F.A.C., FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY CONTRACTS. The 
Commission will consider a staff recommendation on rules addressing contract 
options proposed for renewable generators. The rulemaking follows a June 2006 
PSC order directing investor-owned utilities (IOUs) to offer contract options for the 
purchase of electricity from renewable generating facilities. 

ITEM 5: DOCKET NO. 060578-TI - INVESTIGATION AND DETERMINATION OF 
APPROPRIATE METHOD FOR REFUNDING APPARENT OVERCHARGES BY 
BELL ATLANTIC COMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A VERIZON LONG DISTANCE 
DUE TO OVERBILLING ON CERTAIN CALLING CARD CALLS. The Commission 
will consider a staff recommendation addressing a Verizon Long Distance proposal 
to issue a refund of $89,559.50, plus interest, for overcharging subscribers for calls 
made using calling cards from September 2004 through August 2006. 

ITEM I O :  DOCKET NO. 060151-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS 
TO ACCESS TO PREMISES SECTION OF TARIFF SHEET NO. 6.020, BY 
FLORIDA POWER 81 LIGHT COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation on a request from Florida Power and Light Company to revise its 
Access to Premises tariff sheet to expand its authority to not only remove trees and 
vegetation within the utility’s designated rights-of-way (ROW), but also to trim or 
remove vegetation adjacent to its easements, ROW, and facilities. 
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State of Florida 6 

DATE: October 11, 2006 

TO: Blanca S. Bavo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Section, Division 
Ad mi n istrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060151-EI, AGENDA HELD 10/03/06. 

Re: PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO ACCESS TO PREMISES 
SECTION OF TARIFF SHEET NO. 6.020, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY. 

DOCUMENT NO: 09401-06, 10/10/06 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

A 


